NORTHERN SYATES FPOWER COMPANY

Momticello Nuclear Generating Plant
Monticello, Mimesota 55362

September 22, 1975

Nr. J. G. Keppler, Director

Region 111

Office of Inspection and Bnforcement
United States Nuclear Regulatory Comission
793 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, Illincis 60137

Dear Nr. Keppler:

MINTICELLD NUCIEAR GENERATING PLANT
Docket No. 50-203 License No. DPR-22

On Septenber 20, 1975, ¥ sal leak rate testing of the Drywell Equipment
Drain Suwn Iselation Valves, AD 25614 and B, indicated that the coshined
leakege of thecs valves exceedod the Toctmical Specification aocceptance
criteria. Rurther irwestigation of this occurrence. is continuing,

Yours v

Plant Manugcr
CEL /1o

cc: R S Boyd
G Charnoff
Mimmesota Pollution Control Agency
s Attn: J W Fernam
File

Copies sent by telecopier to Feppler and Boyd
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